TOWN OF GREENFIELD BOARD MEETING ~ Wednesday, July 8, 2020 Minutes approved at Aug 12, 2020 mtg

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT	Chair Tom Jacobs, Supervisors Andy Neubauer and Kevin Timm.
STAFF PRESENT	Clerk Stacy Burns
STAFF ON ZOOM MTG	Treasurer Mary Leuck

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chair Jacobs at N1800 Town Hall Road, La Crosse, WI with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Minutes from the June 10, 2020 Town Board Mtg., were read by Clerk Burns. Chair Jacobs read a letter from the attorney for Ron Richardson regarding the previous meeting's discussion on Schieche Road. As a result, Chair Jacobs asked for any comments if the wording should be changed in the minutes, hearing none, he made a motion to accept the minutes as read with the letter from the attorney attached, 2nd by S. Timm, all approved, 3-0

Treasurer Report was read by Clerk Burns as prepared by Treasurer Leuck. Motion to accept as read after adjusting the savings account to the proper number, by S. Neubauer, 2nd by S. Timm, all approved, 3-0.

Chair Jacobs read an email from Sandra Santiago from FEMA in which she thanked Clerk Burns for all the help with research on the pending FEMA projects.

Road report: Chair Jacobs introduced an ordinance regarding dedication of Schieche Rd., which will give Town the right and responsibility to maintain the road. Discussion followed. This will be followed up with more research before approval. Request for speed control on Schams Ave. There has also been a request for Servais Colleran Rd. After discussion, it was agreed to place removable speed bumps on both streets. Darrel Servais will get information on them along with signage. Clements Rd. update - bids for paving gravel road will be requested. Paul Rinzel driveway - Town workers will look at project this week. Clerk Burns read a quote received from OSI to spray weeds along roadways. Darrel Servais and Scott Roesler will contact OSI to get a firm quote to spray along guardrails and bridge approaches. Bahr road needs lines and checking with county regarding the entrance of Bahr Road from State Hwy 33.

Ordinance # 32, originally from 2011, amended in 2012 - Chair Jacobs proposed to eliminate sections 3 and a few words in section 4 to match the agreement with the Shelby Fire Department. The \$500 charge for first responder charges per fire call are built into the contract with one exception - frequent calls at same location. Motion to approve by S. Timm and seconded by S. Neubauer. Motion approved 3-0

Recycle center - Discussion on the concrete work that needs to be done, only one bid was turned in. The most important part is under compactor. Chair Jacobs will talk to Hilltopper about size of a new one to make sure concrete slab will be correct. He will also talk to Tom Ludwigson about getting bids for the work. Discussion on fence, security light and camera.

Chickens, discussion about an ordinance allowing chickens in Sanitary District - Chair Jacobs will check on County zoning.

Clerk Help - With all the added expectations of the clerk's job and updating the filing, the clerk is asking for help with the job duties. Discussion followed. Chair Jacobs made a motion to allow temporary help in the clerk's office at the rate of \$13.00 an hour not to exceed 40 hours a month and supervised by Clerk Burns. It was seconded by S. Neubauer. All approved 3-0.

St. Joseph Lions club has asked for money toward redoing the electrical by the park. A motion was made by S. Timm to donate park funds of \$1025.00 to the Lion's Club to help with the electrical work. It was seconded by S. Neubauer. Motion approved 3-0.

Motion to adjourn at 8:20 pm by Supervisor Neubauer, seconded by S. Timm, all approved. 3-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Stacy J Burns, Town Clerk of Greenfield, La Crosse County